MEREDITH SELECT BOARD
MEETING AGENDA
Meredith Community Center - 1 Circle Drive
October 6, 2025 at 4:30pm

CALL TO ORDER AT {time} / ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA ITEM 1. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES — page 1

AGENDA ITEM 2. WORKSHOPS — page 5
A. Water Asset Management Plan & Rate Presentation (Superintendent Bordeau) —- page 5
B. Community Power Presentation (Meredith Energy Committee) — page 33
C. Hesky Park Sign (Director Faller) — page 49
D. 2025 Tax Rate Setting Discussion (Director Carpenter) — page 56

AGENDA ITEM 3. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT — page 58

AGENDA ITEM 4. VISITOR AND RESIDENT COMMENTS — page 67

AGENDA ITEM 5. SELECT BOARD REPORTS AND COMMENTS — page 68

AGENDA ITEM 6. NONPUBLIC - page 69

ADJOURNMENT AT {time}

Next meeting: October 27, 2025

The Selectboard of the Town of Meredith reserves the right to enter into nonpublic session when necessary,
according to the provisions of RSA 91-A.

This location is accessible to the disabled. Those wishing to attend who are hearing or vision impaired may
make their needs known by calling 603-279-4538 (voice), or through "Relay New Hampshire" 1-800-735-2964
(T.D./TRY)



Agenda item 1

Town of Meredith, New Hampshire
Selectboard Agenda Report
For the Meeting of October 6, 2025

From: Kerri Parker, Recording Clerk

Subject: Selectboard to consider approving meeting minutes

Suggested Motion:

Selectboard member moves, “I/ move that the Selectboard approve the minutes of the
September 22, 2025 Selectboard meeting and the non public session minutes of the
August 25, 2025 and September 8, 2025 meetings.”.

Selectboard Vice Chair calls for a second, discussion and vote.

Attachments/Exhibits:

Applicable public minutes

Page 1 of 69



W 0 N O UV &~ WN

B AR B W W WWWWWWWWNNNNDNDNDNMNDNDNNERRRRRR R (=R
W NP OWOKLONOOULPWNROOLOLONOWMVRE WNREO OOWLONOOOUVEAEWNIEREDO

MEREDITH SELECT BOARD MEETING MINUTES
September 22, 2025

Vice Chairperson Steve Aiken called the meeting to order at 4:31pm with members present,
Selectperson Jim Gregoire, Selectperson Jeanie Forrester, Selectperson Lynn Leighton, and
representing the Town Manager’s office was Chris Janosa. Chairperson Mike Pelczar, Town
Manager Judie Milner, and Recording Clerk absent with notice.

Vice Chairperson Steve Aiken led PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
Selectperson Lynn Leighton motioned to approve the public minutes of September 8%, 2025 as
amended. Seconded by Selectperson Jim Gregoire, all in favor.

PUBLIC HEARING

Proposed Fee Schedule Changes

Vice Chairperson Steve Aiken opened the public hearing at 4:39pm per RSA 41:9a.

Chris Janosa shared that the Town Manager and the Department Heads met and reviewed the fees
and came to the agreed increase in the fees.

Ed Curnyn spoke about his concern for the Solid Waste fees that have been increased such as the
leaf disposals increasing from $45 to $75 per load. He feels the increase is excessive and the
landscapers will need to pass that cost along to their customers. He further suggested that the
washers and dryers increasing from $13 to $15, when they do not have to have anything removed
before disposal like microwaves or air conditioners, is a more acceptable increase. He further
explained that the $5.00 fee for residents to dispose of leaves may want to be postponed until
enough notice has been given as there has never been a cost to dispose of yard waste by
residents. Public Works Director Mike Faller addressed the concerns and explained the reasons
for the increases such as the work that needs to take place at the facility with many of the items
that were mentioned such as daily removal of leaves and branches and the white goods from the
metal piles. The processes at the Transfer station now require more labor and machine power
than when these fees were set almost 20 vears ago.

Selectperson Jim Gregoire motioned to accept the fee schedule as presented. No second. Roll call
vote:

Selectperson Jim Gregoire YES

Selectperson Jeanie Forrester YES

Selectperson Lynn Leighton  YES

Vice Chairperson Steve Aiken YES

Revised fee schedule will be effective as of January 1%, 2026, with notice placed on the website.

Public hearing closed at 4:50PM

WORKSHOPS

Page 2 of 69



44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82

83
84

Road Assessment

DPW Director Mike Faller introduced Underwood Engineers who conducted a townwide road
inventory assessment that has taken approximately a year to complete. Dan Rochette, Project
Manager, reviewed the assessment of the town roads. Highlighting the projected maintenance
and upkeep of the town roads. The assessment is done manually by physically driving around
and taking notes of any deficiencies on the roads. Noting that there are differences in the
maintenance of the type of roads such as gravel versus paved. The Data is collected and entered
in a spreadsheet to determine the Pavement Condition Index (PCI) for each road in town.
Selectperson Jeanie Forrester asked if what she understood was that about 8% of the town roads
need repair. Dan confirmed that she was correct. In Underwood’s assessment of the town roads
they found that Meredith is right on the same level as most of the communities of the same size.
Dan further reviewed the process outlining the repair strategies and possible new processes to
develop the budget portion to be able to achieve the goals. Selectperson Jeanie Forrester asked
if we have the equipment needed for the repairs and DPW Director Faller explained that the
Town has the necessary equipment and that they contract out the portions that the town does not
have the equipment for such as paving. Selectperson Jim Gregoire asked what the DPW Director
would like this assessment to help accomplish. DPW Director Faller stated that this will allow
the Town to look into the future for budgeting purposes to be able to bring the level of PCI up
and to invest in the main asset of the town. Selectperson Jeanie Forrester asked how often this
needs to be updated and how is it tracked to be sure that we are staying on track. Dan Rochette
stated that they recently did an update for 10 years for the Town of Belmont which he feels is a
good period. DPW Director Faller stated that every year when the department completes
maintenance that would increase the overall PCI. He further stated that this tool will be
something that can be used for many years to be able to work with the other departments that
affect the road conditions as well like Water and Sewer where oftentimes they may have a project
that involves opening up a road.

Dan Rochette summarized the presentation as identifying the prioritized roads, the repair needs
for those roads, and the schedule to repair the listed roads along with the projected budgets for
the repairs. Selectperson Jeanie Forrester asked the cost and the length of time it took to do this
assessment. Dan and Mike explained that it was roughly 2-3 months field work and
approximately $102,000. Selectperson Jeanie Forrester thanked DPW Director Faller for his
persistence in getting this done.

BUSINESS

Use of William Andrews Fund —

Selectperson Jeanie Forrester moved to approve the use of the William Andrews Fund in the
amount of $156,820 for the new playground at Prescott Park, seconded by Selectperson Lynn
Leighton, all in favor. Parks Director Vint Choiniere confirmed that the Site prep work will be
completed in the fall and the equipment will be installed in the spring.

Halloween Street Closure

Page 3 of 69



85  Selectperson Lynn Leighton motioned to close Main Street and Waukewan St each year for the
86  purpose of Halloween beginning this year and continuing forward unless otherwise directed by
87  the board, seconded by Selectperson Jeanie Forrester, all in favor.

88

89  TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT The five page report was

90  shared with the board.

91

92 SELECT BOARD REPORTS AND COMMENTS

93  Selectperson Jeanie Forrester mentioned the 9/11 ceremony and mentioned that next year is the

94 25" anniversary. She further expressed her opinion that the town will put money into the 250

95  celebration for next year. She asked if the removal of vehicle inspections would impact the

96  communities and if so, who would know the impact. She mentioned being an alternate with the

97  CIP board and she feels that the work is being completed and the road assessment is putting the

98  town in a particularly good position for the future.

99  Selectperson Lynn Leighton spoke about the goal setting sessions and was very encouraged by it.
100  She recently completed a zoom class on the future of housing in nh which was very insightful.
101 Vice Chairperson Steve Aiken followed up on the CIP meeting and the next step being the
102 scoring model to give the Selectboard a listing of priorities.

103 Selectperson Jim Gregoire reminded the board about the Planning Board meeting being held on
104  the 23™ beginning at 5:30pm

105 Vice Chairperson Steve Aiken adjourned the meeting at 5:53pm

106  Next meeting: October 6, 2025

Page 4 of 69



Agenda Item 2A

Town of Meredith, New Hampshire
Selectboard Agenda Report
For the Meeting of October 6, 2025

From: Jason Bordeau Water/ Sewer

Subject: Asset Management presentation

Suggested Motion:

No motion

Selectboard Chair calls for a second, discussion and vote.

Recommendation:
Support in implementing the recommendations of the new management plan

Background/Discussion:
In 2024 the water department was awarded a $100,000 grant to study and prioritize the

needs of the infrastructure, repairs and maintenance of the Water Department. This
presentation outlines the future needs for the water department.

Page 5 of 69



Town of Meredith Selectboard Agenda Report

Fiscal Impact:
With the current field conditions/infrastructure in need of maintenance and repairs in all
areas, there will be an increase in costs to the department

Concurrences:

Alternatives:
Nonsupport for implementing the new plan may result in higher replacement and
maintenance costs in the future.

Attachments/Exhibits:

Page 6 of 69



Meredith Water Department
Meredith, New Hampshire

Asset Management Plan

September 2025

LLC
1844 B Massachusetts Ave, Suite 2
Lexington, MA 02420
T: 781-568-4636 | F: 781-538-4637

Page 7 of 69



LLC

September 1, 2025

Jason Bordeau

Superintendent

Town Of Meredith Water & Sewer
50 Waukewan Street

Meredith, NH 03253

Subject: Water Asset Management Plan
Dear Mr. Bordeau:

OSD LLC is pleased to submit this water asset management plan for the Meredith Water
Department. This work was completed in accordance with our agreement and the New
Hampshire Department of Environment Services (NHDES) Asset Management Grant Program.

In conjunction with you and your staff, we used CivicPlus, formerly known as Beehive Industries,
asset management software to document the asset assessment portion of this project.

It has been a pleasure to work with you and your staff on this plan. We wish to express our
appreciation to the Town of Meredith for their participation in this project and for their help in
collecting information and data.

Please note that the Water Reserves account is currently being used to pay for expenses that
cannot be paid by the income received from water user fees and charges. The water rates have
not been raised since 2013 and will need to be increased to meet the current budget
requirements and to fund the capital and maintenance plans recommended in this report.

It is recommended that the Select Board consider increasing the water rates by 8.25% to 8.5%
annually for the next 8 years to get the water rates to a level that meets the projected revenue
requirements of the department. We estimate that for a single-family home with annual
residential water use of 90,000 gallons per year, this will result in an average increase of $85 per
year.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Kind regards,

Principal

1844B Massachusetts Ave Phone: 781-454-5271
Suite 2 Fax: 888 890-4756
Lexington, MA 02420 www.osd-ec.com

Page 8 of 69



Table of Contents

SECtioN 1  INTFrOAUCHION....cccieii vttt cae et s sr e e sessss s sss sns sesmnns 1
SECtiON 2 ASSEE ANAIYSIS...ciiviureeecrrcererretereireccissessereseeeeressressesssssesssssessnsessesseesssans 2
Section 3 True Cost Of Water........c.coviciiiineeienninnseeeceessssasissessesseressssssssssnssnes 7
Balancing Utility Affordability with Household Affordability ............... 8
Projected Revenue REQUIrEMENTS .......ccuevveviciieiieeeeeceeee e ee e eeee e 9
Section4 Community Outreach Plan............cceeceineieineeieneeieieseeseeeeessessesssesnes 11

Frequently Asked QUESHIONS.........ccovouvuieeiviieceiee et 11
CUITENT PrOJECES .ottt ettt eeeee e eer e e s eseesseseeneenea 12

Level of Service Goals and Performance Measures........ooeeeemennnn. 13

Appendix A Water System Service Area Map
Appendix B Water Asset Assessment Summary
Appendix C Water Distribution System Map
Appendix D Debt Sharing Position Paper

Appendix E Projected Revenue Requirements

Meredith Water Department OETLLC
Asset Management Plan

Page 9 of 69



Section1l Introduction

The Meredith Water and Sewer Department operates a public water system which serves
approximately 45% of the Town’s population. The system serves an estimated 3750 people
through approximately 1165 metered and unmetered connections.

Water System Service Area Map is in Appendix A.

Lake Waukewan is the surface water source for this system. The watershed of this 912-acre lake
extends into the towns of New Hampton, Center Harbor, Ashland, and Holderness.

The Meredith Water Department received a grant to complete an asset management plan.

During the completion of this plan, we met with the public and town decision makers to
develop Level of Service goals and to answer the core asset management questions:

What is the current state of the assets?

What is the required, sustained level of service?

Which assets are critical to sustained performance?

What is the best “minimum life cycle cost” capital improvement plan, and operation and
maintenance strategies?

5. What is the best long-term financing strategy?

PWwNe

We trained water department staff to use CivicPlus, formerly known as Beehive Industries, asset
management software to update and add new assets to the asset management program.

And we provided a financial spreadsheet that incorporates the revenue requirements.

Meredith Water Department Page | 1 ~en LLC
Asset Management Plan

Page 10 of 69



Section 2  Asset Analysis

The Meredith water system is composed of a surface water source, water treatment plant,
water storage tower and water distribution system. Each of the water system’s assets requires
routine maintenance and rehabilitation to extend its useful life.

Lake Waukewan is the surface water source for this system. The town’s water treatment (WTP)
plant is a modular treatment facility that is located adjacent to Lake Waukewan. The WTP was
constructed in 1988 with a capacity to treat 0.5 million gallons per day (MGD). In 1992 the WTP
capacity was expanded to 1.0 MGD.

The treated water is stored in a 1.5-million-gallon water tower, which pressurizes the water
distribution system. The distribution system includes approximately 17 miles of water mains,
150 hydrants and 730 valves.

A summary table of the asset inventory assessment is in Appendix B.

Water Source and Potential Backup Water Supply

The Meredith WTP has one 12-inch intake pipe to transmit raw water from Lake Waukewan to
the WTP. The intake pipe was installed in 1988. The intake screen is approximately 1,700 feet
offshore and is located approximately 22 feet below the surface of the lake. A diver inspects the
intake screen twice a year and provides maintenance as necessary. Realtime water quality
monitoring, including pH, dissolved oxygen, and specific conductivity, occurs near the intake
screen from spring to fall every year.

The water quality in Lake Waukewan continues to be threatened by cyanobacteria blooms and
heavy recreational use. These risks have led the water department to consider alternative
water supply sources including an emergency interconnection with Laconia’s water system, a
temporary withdrawal from Lake Winnipesaukee with a portable reverse osmosis water
treatment plant, and backup groundwater sources.

An emergency interconnection with Laconia would require the installation of approximately 1.5
mile 12-in water main extension along Daniel Webster Highway. A booster pump station at the
Meredith-Laconia border does not appear to be necessary to account for the system pressure
differences. The water characteristics of the raw and finished water of the Meredith and
Laconia water systems appear to be compatible.

Containerized reverse osmosis systems are capable of producing up to one million gallons of
water per day from a single forty-foot container. Detailed plans to temporarily install a
containerized treatment system on Lake Winnipesaukee may be developed as part of the
utility’s emergency response plan.

In 2011, a groundwater investigation to identify and develop new groundwater sources to meet
existing and future water supply needs of the Town of Meredith was completed by Emery &

Meredith Water Department Page | 2 oETLLC
Asset Management Plan

Page 11 of 69



Garrett Groundwater, Inc., now known as GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. The study concluded
that it is possible to develop significant groundwater resources within the Town of Meredith.

These new water sources could provide supplemental supply of water to meet peak water
demands. They could also serve as emergency backup water supply if the surface water source
was substantially impaired.

The next phase of the groundwater investigation would include drilling exploratory wells and
performing preliminary yield and water quality testing on the highest yielding of the wells. This
investigation would also include evaluating the potential utilization of the Prescott Park
irrigation well as a short-term emergency backup water supply. The total production capacity of
the existing well was estimated to be 250 gpm. Water quality testing to drinking water
standards would need to be conducted on this irrigation well.

It is recommended that the Town of Meredith pursue financial assistance from NHDES to fund
an emergency interconnection with Laconia.

Water Treatment Plant

Treatment of the lake water occurs at a filtration plant having a capacity of 1.0 MGD. The plant
produces approximately 500,000 gallons per day of treated water during the summer peak
season. The water is treated to eliminate turbidity, to adjust pH, and to disinfect.

The WTP operates on average 5 hours per day in the winter and 8 hours a day in the summer.
The discovery and repair of a large water leak in the distribution system have greatly reduced
the water system demand.

The WTP raw water pumps and finished water pumps operate on the clearwell tank level and
the water storage tank level. Typical operation is for two finish water pumps to run in lead/lag
operation while the third is in standby.

There are three 7.5 hp raw water vertical surface mount raw water pumps. Raw Water Pump 1
was installed in 1988 and is in fair condition. It is scheduled to be replaced by the end of 2025.
Raw Water Pump 3 was replaced with a new pump in 2020. Raw Water Pump 2 was replaced
with a new pump in 2021. In 2021, raw water Variable Frequency Drives (VFDs) were installed.
The VFDs are in good condition.

The three original 350 gpm finished water vertical turbine pumps are still in service. Finish
Water Pump (FWP) 1 and 2 were installed in 1988. FWP 3 was installed in 1992. In 2012,
finished water VFDs were installed. The VFDs were installed to improve operational flexibility
and to mitigate the consequence of failure of the water storage tank or the 16-inch transmission
line that feeds the tank. The FWPs and their VFDs are in fair condition and have a low
probability of failure.

Meredith Water Department Page | 3 oo LLC
Asset Management Plan

Page 12 of 69



The WTP contains four modular treatment units; each designed to treat up to 0.25 MGD. Each
unit is a Microfloc Trident system model TR-105A with upflow clarification followed by gravity
filtration. Trident units 1 and 2 were installed in 1988. Trident units 3 and 4 were installed in
1992. All four units are in fair condition, have a very high probability of failure and are beyond
their estimated useful life of 25 years. The water department personnel have reported filter
media breakthroughs. Therefore, it is recommended that all four units be rebuilt. This work
would include removing all existing media from the clarifiers and filters, removal of all clarifier
and filter internal components, sand blasting and recoating steel vessels, replacing all clarifier
and filter internal components, and replacing clarifier and filter media.

The Motor Control Center was installed in 1988, is in fair condition and is beyond its estimated
useful life of 30 years. The MCC has a high probability of failure. It is recommended that the
MCC be replaced with a new 480V, 3-phase, 3-wire motor control center.

Water Storage Tank

The Meredith water system has one storage tank the 1.5-million-gallon Ladd Hill Water Storage
Tank. The water pressure in the distribution system is controlled by the height of the water in
the storage tank. The water pressure in the system is typically above the minimum pressure of
35 psi. The high pressure of 120 psi is found on Route 3 near Mills Falls. The low pressure of 18
psi is found on Upper Ladd near the water storage tank.

The Ladd Hill Water Storage Tank is a prestressed concrete water storage tank which was built
by the Preload Company in 1987. Per NHDES administrative rules Env-Dw 504.09, the tank is
inspected at least once every five years. In 2024, the water department installed a tank mixer.
Tank mixers improve water age, reduce thermal stratification and the potential for ice formation
and associated interior coating damage.

The Ladd Hill Water Storage Tank is in good condition and has a very low probability of failure.

To further mitigate the consequence of failure of the water storage tank, it is recommended
that the water department consider adding a second storage tank for redundancy and to
provide emergency water supply and storage for the Meredith central business district and
schools and residences east of the center of town. One potential site is in the vicinity of Barnard
Ridge Road. NHDES may have grants available to fund a feasibility study for a second tank.

Water Booster Pump Stations

The water department maintains and operates three booster pump stations which provide
water to small user bases:

s Meredith Bay Colony Club Booster Pump Station
¢ Mile Point Booster Pump Station, and
e Ladd Hill Booster Pump Station

Meredith Water Department Page | 4 oS0 LLC
Asset Management Plan

Page 13 of 69



In 2023, the water department reprogrammed each pump station and added flow meters to
assist in the identification and location of water main leaks.

The three booster pump stations are in good condition and have a very low probability of
failure.

Water Mains

Information regarding the water main diameters, materials, installation years, and break history
was provided by Town personnel and reviewed during meetings with the superintendent and
operators.

Water Distribution System Map is in Appendix C.

Distribution piping material is approximately 5% cast iron; 25% AC pipe, which was a common
choice for potable water main construction during the 1940s, 50s, and 60s; and 70% ductile iron
and PVC. These proportions are based on pipe age and operator experience.

To prioritize water main replacement and extensions OSD and water department personnel
reviewed the water main age, material, break history, history of low water pressure.

The Meredith Water and Sewer Department is working with a consultant to design, bid, and
replace approximately 2,200 linear feet of water main on Route 25. This work includes
replacing the 10-in water main on Route 25 from Route 3 to Village Drive.

The 8-in water main on Main Street provides water services to commercial and residential
customers. This water main should be replaced, and potentially upsized, in conjunction with
the Main Street rehabilitation project. The scope of work would include replacing
approximately 2,000 linear feet of water main from Route 3 to Waukewan Street.

Hydrants and Valves

The installation dates for the water valves and hydrants were provided by the Town as collected.
The estimated useful life of a hydrant is assumed to be 40 years. The estimated useful life of a
valve is assumed to be 50 years.

Most of the valves and hydrants in the system are within the estimated useful life.

The water department’s hydrant and valve maintenance programs need additional funds to
repair and replace those assets that are identified during the inspection and maintenance
process.

Water Department Staff

Water department staff are a critical asset. Per EPA, “For systems to properly implement an
asset management program, it is first important for staff to be knowledgeable about the system
and its operations. Systems may achieve this first step by ensuring their operators receive

Meredith Water Department Page | 5 JEDLLC
Asset Management Plan

Page 14 of 69



proper certification or re-certification through their state’s operator certification program.
Certified operators may be more likely to implement a robust asset management program
focusing on proper operation, proactive maintenance, and repair of assets.”

The water department is developing a robust asset maintenance program. This continuous
maintenance program needs additional staff. Meredith’s certified water operators provide
technical and managerial capacity required to meet federal and state drinking water standards.
We recommend that the budget to adjusted to fund 2 full-time technicians, 1 part-time
technician, a chief operator, and a superintendent to more efficiently and effectively maintain
and operate the town’s water and sewer systems.

Meredith Water Department Page | 6 TSI LLC
Asset Management Plan

Page 15 of 69



Section 3  True Cost of Service

Water rates should reflect the true cost of providing safe, reliable water service to the utility’s
customers. The revenues generated by the water rates should be high enough to cover the full
cost of operating, maintaining, and protecting the water supply system, with a minimum of a
10-year planning horizon.

A planning horizon of ten years allows the water utility to avoid the high costs of deferred
maintenance by budgeting for regular infrastructure upkeep, justify debt acquisition, to build in
revenue to cover long-term capital needs and to educate customers and decision makers about
the water system’s financial needs.

To assess the full cost of operating the water department, this plan considered the costs
associated with

Pumping equipment and distribution system operation, repair, and maintenance;
Water quality program, treatmens, and treatment plant costs;
Electricity and energy costs;
Capital needs, including planning, design, and construction;
Debt service;
Administration (including management, billing, and customer service);
Regulatory compliance, permitting, and reporting expenses;
Staff salaries, pensions, benefits, training, and professional development;
A water conservation program that includes
a. Leak detection equipment and services;
b. Meter replacement/repair program;
c. Automated meter reading equipment, including installation and maintenance;

XN LA WNRE

Investments in preventative maintenance provide the following benefits:

e Fewer accidents

* More efficient operation / service

e Fewer unexpected breakdowns

e less reactive maintenance

® Better understanding of how your assets are aging
e More sustainable utility

We recommend that the Operations and Maintenance(O&M) Budget cover all normal operating
costs and capital items less than $100,000. The water rates should be set to cover the annual
O&M budget, capital loan repayment (projects $100,000 and greater), plus $100,000 per year
surplus.

The current water rates are based on quarterly billing. Customers are assessed a flat rate
according to the meter size and then the metered consumption is charged a uniform rate.

Meredith Water Department Page | 7 S LLC
Asset Management Plan

Page 16 of 69



Uniform rates are easy to understand and implement. Uniform rates are usually considered
equitable and provide utilities with a degree of revenue stability.

The consumption rate increased annually from 2011 to 2013. The uniform water rate has not
changed since 2013. The income from the water rates does not cover the current O&M budget.
The shortfall has been covered for several years by the Water Reserves account.

We recommend that the Select Board continue assessing customers with the uniform water rate
for the next 8 years and consider assessing customers with an increasing block rate structure in
the future. Increasing or tiered block rates charge increasing volumetric rates for increasing
consumption. This rate structure is water conservation oriented and may result in revenue
volatility related to seasonal weather.

As noted above, the new rates should be developed to provide funds to cover the annual O&M
budget, capital loan repayment plus $100,000 per year surplus to replenish the Water Reserves
account.

Balancing Utility Affordability with Household Affordability

Utilities have three primary financial goais: (1) ensure water is affordable for households
{(household affordability), (2) ensure their fiscal health to continue operating reliably (utility
affordability), and (3) invest in infrastructure to ensure they meet regulatory requirements and
provide safe water. Financially strained systems may need to make trade-offs between these
three goals because they cannot afford to meet all three goals.

e Utilities can maintain affordability and spend money on infrastructure but may reduce
fiscal stability.

¢ Utilities can maintain affordability and fiscal stability but may reduce investment in
needed infrastructure repair and replacement.

» Utilities raise rates that reduce affordability to support infrastructure and maintain fiscal
stability.

The financial health of utilities is tied to the number of customers and their financial health. As
such, there are two types of affordability that must be considered: (1) household affordability,
or the ability for households to afford water services, and (2) utility affordability, or the ability
for the community to collectively afford their utility.

To protect the affordability of water for basic needs and to recognize the benefits that all
taxpayers of the Town of Meredith receive from water and sewer services provided in the
downtown area, long term debt costs are borne by both taxpayers and water and sewer rate
payers with rate payers paying 69% of the cost and taxpayers the remaining 31%.

The Meredith Water System Committee’s Debt Sharing Position Paper is in Appendix D.

Meredith Water Department Page | 8 ZS2LLC
Asset Management Plan

Page 17 of 69



It is recommended that the Select Board consider increasing the water rates by 8.25% to 8.5%
annually for the next 8 years to get the water rates to a level that meets the projected revenue
requirements of the department. For a single-family home with annual residential water use of
90,000 gallons per year, we estimate that this will result in an average increase of $85 per year.

Projected Revenue Requirements

The project revenue requirements for the water department for the next 10 years are in
Appendix E. The revenue requirements include costs associated with personnel, asset
maintenance programs and capital expenditures.

The Meredith Water Department is developing a continuous maintenance program for all its
assets. The programs include

e Hydrants Repair and Replacement Program ($15,000/year)
e Meter Replacement Program ($25,000/yr)

e SCADA Maintenance Program ($10,000/yr)

e Tank Inspection and Maintenance Program ($10,000/yr)

The goal is for the funds for these programs to be kept in reserve accounts so that unused funds
can be used the following year.

These programs ensure that proper maintenance is adequately funded. Proper maintenance
can extend the estimated useful life of the water department assets and ensure that they are
available during an emergency. The estimated useful lives of capital assets are

Capital Asset Types Useful Life {years)
Buildings 50
Machinery and Equipment 5-20
Pump Station/Water Storage Tanks/Wells 50
Hydrants and Valves 40-50
Meters 15-30
Water Mains 100
Vehicles 5

Capital Recovery Projects

The water department is proposing several capital recovery projects (<$100,000) for the next
ten years that we propose to be funded through the Capital Recovery line item. These projects
include

e Replacing 2015 Ford F-550 for an estimated cost of $95,000
e Replacing 2016 Ford F150 for an estimated cost of $70,000
e Replacing Water Treatment Plant roof for an estimated cost of $60,000

Meredith Water Department Page | 9 o5 LLC
Asset Management Plan

Page 18 of 69



¢ Replacing Water Treatment Plant boiler for an estimated cost of $50,000
* Replacing Accu-Tab Power Pro Chlorination System for an estimated cost of $35,000

Capital Debt Projects

The water department is proposing several capital projects ($100,000 or more) for the next ten
years that will be funded through debt service with 69% paid by rate payers:

e Rebuild the four modular water treatment units for an estimated cost of $150,000 each

® Replace the MCC at the water treatment plan for an estimated cost of $100,000

e Replace 2,200 linear feet of 10-in water main on Route 25 for an estimated cost of
$1,500,000

On July 30, 2025, the Governor and Executive Council (G&C) authorized the approval of a
DWSRF loan and grant agreement in the total amount of $800,000 under the provisions of RSA
486:14 and N. H. Admin. Rules Env-Dw 1100 for the Lead Service Line (LSL) Inventory and
Replacement Project.

The funding breakdown is as follows:

* DWSRF Lead Service Line Loan: $740,000 (66% principal forgiveness)
e LSL Inventory Grant: $60,000

The LSL inventory field work is scheduled to begin in October 2025 and be completed by August
2028. 100% of the inventory debt service is anticipated to be paid by rate payers.

By 2037 USEPA is requiring that all service lines identified as lead or galvanized requiring
replacement (GRR) be removed and replaced with a non-lead material on both sides of the curb
stop. This service line replacement work would be another capital project with 69% paid by rate
payers.

Meredith Water Department Page | 10 ZI5ELLC
Asset Management Plan

Page 19 of 69



Section 4

Community Outreach Plan

The Town of Meredith water system is operated in a professional manner, and the operators are
very knowledgeable of the components and operation of the water systems. The system
continues to meet water quality standards. The partnership with the Lake Waukewan
Watershed Alliance is key to ongoing monitoring and responding to cyanobacteria in the source
water. Nevertheless, the public does not understand the value of water and the investment
needed to ensure that compliance with bacterial standards and action levels for lead and
copper and manganese continue.

To improve the public’s understanding, the Meredith Water Department is working with the
town webmaster to add FAQs and Current Projects sections to the department website and the
department hosts several events:

e Water Treatment Plant Open House includes presentations and discussions with middle
school students who visit in May and June,

* Water Treatment Plant Summer Camp Tours include hands-on activities for elementary
school students who visit the plant in July and August, and

* Ramp Cleanup Day with the Lake Waukewan Watershed Alliance includes aquatic
invasive species spread prevention recommendations for boat owners and the general
public who participate in this end of summer event in September.

Frequently Asked Questions

This section of the website will grow and change as the contaminants of interest change. Below
are recommended questions and answers for the initial FAQs section.

e  What is the value of water?

O

Essential. Reliable. Invaluable. Water is critical for daily life and public health. We
rely on it to drink, to cook, to clean, and for fire protection — essentially to live.
The water system plays an important role in our economy too — supporting
business, industry, and health care.

The licensed water operators of the Meredith Water Department work diligently
to ensure that our water continues to comply with all federal and state water
drinking water regulations 100% of the time.

Your water rates help the Meredith Water Department to operate reliably and to
invest in infrastructure to ensure that we continue to meet regulatory
requirements and provide safe water.

e What is a valve exercise program and why should | care?

(¢]

Maintenance and exercising of valves throughout the distribution system is important to
avoid coming across valves that either fail to seat or operate in an emergency.

Fewer customers are affected by a water emergency when valves are regularly operated
and maintained.

Meredith Water Department Page | 11 DA LLC
Asset Management Plan

Page 20 of 69



O The goal of the Meredith Water Department is to exercise at least 20 percent of the
valves in the distribution system each year, with the aim of exercising all valves over a
five-year period.

e What is being done to ensure that Meredith has a reliable supply of water?

o The Meredith Water Department regularly monitors raw water quality in Lake
Waukewan.

o The Meredith Water Department also works with the Lake Waukewan Watershed
Alliance to protect the water supply through outreach and training.

e Whatis PFAS?

o Per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) are a group of synthetic chemicals
that are increasingly being found in our environment. Some PFAS do not break
down easily and can move through soil, get into groundwater, and be carried
through air.

o InJuly 2020, New Hampshire House Bill 1264 was signed into law establishing the
following MCLs in nanograms/liter (parts per trillion or ppt):

* Perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) — 12 ppt
* Perfluorooctane sulfonic acid (PFOS) — 15 ppt
* Perfluorohexane sulfonic acid (PFHxS) — 18 ppt
= Perfluorononanoic acid (PFNA) — 11 ppt
o In 2022, Meredith’s water system met the health standards for New Hampshire.
e Why are the water rates increasing?

o Many factors affect the cost of water (e. g., rising treatment costs, infrastructure
failures due to delayed maintenance and aging assets, the increasing number of
regulated contaminants, energy costs, cost of supplies, etc.);

o Itis important to think of Water as a set of services, rather than a product.

O Anincrease in water rates helps to fund improved reliability in service.

o Our customers get a lot for their money and are paying for a reliable service, not
just a product.

Current Projects

We propose that the Current Projects section include information about water treatment plant
improvements, water main flushing schedules and the installation of water distribution system
improvements.

The goal is to have each project notice include a tag line and a photo or graphic.

e Out with the old. In with the new.

o Your water bill at work.

¢ New infrastructure installed to improve reliability and maintain water quality.

e Another system improvement completed in-house by the Meredith Water Department.
® Remove. Replace. Repeat. So water is there when you need it.

Meredith Water Department Page | 12 TR LLE
Asset Management Plan

Page 21 of 69



These new website sections will be used to more effectively communicate the Level of Service
goals to the public.

Level of Service Goals and Performance Measures

Level of Service Goals

Performance Measures

1. Continue to comply with all federal and state water drinking Review monthly compliance reports
water regulations 100% of the time.

2. Meet state and federal secondary standards related to aesthetics | Review quarterly water quality test
at least 95% of the time. results

3. Provide minimum water pressures of 35 pounds per square inch Review complaint logs monthly
throughout the system at least 90% of the time

4, Continue to respond to customer complaints within 24 hours at Review complaint logs monthly
least 95% of the time

5. Implement hydrant maintenance program to maintain hydrants in | Review inspection and maintenance
working order and to identify hydrants that need to be replaced. | data annually to ensure that each
Inspection and maintenance to be completed in accordance with | hydrant is inspected and maintained
AWWA M17 guidance. every four years.

6. Continue to resolve water interruptions within 24 hours at least Review water leak reports monthly
95% of the time

7. Communicate the value of water through public engagement and | Review and update website and other
outreach to all customers public interactions quarterly

8. Develop an Operations and Maintenance Plan within 2 years to Review and update O&M plan every
minimize the life cycle cost of assets two years

0. Within 3 years, increase staffing to 2 full-time technicians, 1 part- | Annually review and update the
time technician, chief operator, and superintendent to more budget to support fully-staffed utility.
efficiently and effectively maintain and operate water and sewer
systems.

10. | Evaluate water rates and fees every 3 years to ensure that Triennially evaluate water service
revenue required for capital improvements, debt service, affordability (average annual
operating expenses and other obligations is generated. bill/Median Household Income).

11. | Improve data quality related to service line inventory by Review and update Service Line
implementing service line field investigation program to reduce Inventory database quarterly.
service line unknowns by 95% within 4 years.

Meredith Water Department

Page | 13

Asset Management Plan

Page 22 of 69

LLC




Appendix A

Water System Service Area Map

Meredith Water Department TEDLLC
Water Asset Management Plan

Page 23 of 69



2
..74!‘

Nw;

A

i

s .“Elﬂ!"”

ARNAA

pas

Water System Service Area
Meredith, New Hampshire

I\
975 v
X

.!’:‘.
T s
9’

4

N,

S
: l“lV“\##\\\
i

LTS

¥

[ ater service Area

[] water & Sewer Service Area
- Sewer Service Area

[ Mereditn Parcets

[ Parcets in Existing Service Area

;

#%5! Conservation Lands

4,000 Feet

[}

I
1:24,000

1,000 2,000

Page 24 of 69



Appendix B

Water Asset Assessment Summary

Meredith Water Department
Water Asset Management Plan

DETLLC

Page 25 of 69



System Name:
Current Year:

Meredith Water Department

Asset Inventory Summa

Maintenance

Consequence fa""g
Operational of Fallure (5 = Regular
s % Maintenance, 4 =
Sub Asset Cl sub Ilatl Inl ditl _su(usl e : Infrequent
diat ul Ze: ass or Sul R Installation |\ o o | Remaining | Condition |(0=Operation | Replacement | Fallure (Very | 2, Minor-4, Critical e Chisiie
ategory Date Useful Life Rating al, §= Cost(in2025| Low-1to -6,
Rarely Maintained,
Standby, dollars)  [Very High-5)|  Major-8, :
Inoperable) Catastrophic - 25 Litlato No
Maintenance, 1 =
Currently Needs
Maintenance)
1 MGD Water Treatment Facility 1988 70 33 o
Mcc Motor Control Center WTF equipment 1988 30 -7 o $100,000 32 Potential 2031 Construction
RWP Raw water pump (7.5 hp) WTF 1988 3 o $75,000 4 To be replaced in 2025
RWP Raw water pump (7.5 hp) WTF 2021 36 o
RWP Raw waler pump (7.5 hp) WTF 2020 35 [3) 16
RWP VFDs VFDs WTF equipment 2021 1 o 8
FWP Finish water pump (40 hp) WTF equipment 1988 o 6
FWP Finish water pump (40 hp) WTF 1988 o 6
FWP Finish water pump (40 hp) WTF 1992 6
FWP VFDs VFDs 2012 $75,000 8
#1 Trident Microfloc water filtration system VTF 1988 25 -12 150,000 20 Potential 2027 Construction
#2 Trident Microfloc water filtration system VTF equipmen 1988 25 -12 150,000 20 Potential 2027 Construction
#3 Trident Microfloc water filtration system VTF equipmen 1992 25 -8 150,000 20 Potential 2028 Construction
#4 Trident Microfloc waler filtration system VTF 1992 25 -8 o 150,000 20 Potential 2028 Construction
LMI B121-91S chemical feed pump F o 4
LMI B121-918 chemical feed pump causlic o 4
LM B721-490I chemical feed pump WTF equipment = - 0 4
Accu-Tab Power Pro chlorination system WTF equipment 200 25 4 Fair o $35,000 10 30
Hach CL17SC HACH CL17chlorine analyzer + reagenls WTF i Clearwell Chlorine 202 15 4 aod [o
Hach CL17SC HACH CL17sc chlorine analyzer + reagents WTF Finished Water Chlorine 202 15 ood [o 2
Hach 1720E PS1201 Turbidimeter Raw Water T 202 15 00 [s 2
Hach 1720E PS1201 i Filtered Water Turbidimeter 202: Good 0
Hach 1720E PS1201 T Finished Water Turbidimeter 202 Good o
Hach TU5300 PS1201 Turbidimeter w 2024 Good o
Hach TU5300 PS1201 Turbidimeter WTF 2024 L Good o
Clearweell level sensor WTF
Storage tank level sensor WTF
Caustic Bulk Storage Tank WTF equipment 2024 3 ood
Alum Bulk Chemical Tank WTF equipment 2024 3 ood
Backwash Pump WTF equipment Filters 2023 3 ood o
Surface Wash Pump WTF equipment Filters 2023 3 ood o
Air Scour Pump WTF equipment Clarifier 1988 20 -1 Fair o 24
Ingersoll Rand T30 Pneumatic Valve WTF 1988 20 -1 Fair ] 2
Ingersoll Rand Pneumatic Valve WTF 2022 20 1 ood o
Mile Point Booster Pump Station Booster Pump Station ood o
Booster Pump PS Equipment 2022 40 37 ood 0
Boosler Pump PS Equipment 2022 40 a7 0od [9 4
High Capacity Fire Flow Pump PS Equipment 2006 40 21 Fair o
Lower Ladd Booster Station Booster Pump Station 00 o
ooster Pump PS Equipment 00¢ o
ooster Pump PS Equipment ood o
ooster Pump PS Equipment ood o
ooster Pump PS Equipment ood o
High Capacity Fire Flow Pump PS Equipment Falr o $35,000
Meredith Bay Colony Club Booster Station Booster Pump Station ood o
Booster Pump PS i Good o
Booster Pump PS Good o 1 4 4
High Capacity Fire Flow Pum PS Equipment Fair o $35,000 2 4 4
Hydrants Hydrants Varies 50 Fair o 4
Distribution Valves Valves Varies 50 Fair o 4
Air Release Valves Valves 2025 40 Good o 2
Pease Road Pressure Reducing Valve Valves 200 40 Fair o 4
Corliss Hill Pressure Reducing Valve Valves 200. 40 Fair o 4
NH Rte 25 Water Main 197. 100 Fair o $1,200,000 Under Design, 2028 Constructio Start
Main Street Water Main 194 100 Fair o 6 install date assumed to be 1940
1.5 MGD PRELOAD Pre-stressed Concrete Water Tank Storage Tank 1989 50 Good o 10

Page 26 of 69



Appendix C

Water Distribution System Map

Meredith Water Department mED LLC
Water Asset Management Plan

Page 27 of 69



mxd

pment\Projects\NH\Meredith\1 2027-MeredithNH—HydrauIic-Model\12027—A—ModeI\NetworkConnectivity

Friday, April 2, 2010 2:21:25 PMW:\GIS_Develo,

Legend

Junction
DEMAND1
less than 0.00
0.00 ~0.00
0.00 ~ 0.42
greater than 0.42
Tank
<all other values>
TYPE
Active
% Domain
Inactive
Reservoir
‘f::’ <all other values>
TYPE
7 Active
tj Domain
) Inactive
Pump
@ <all other values>
TYPE
- Active
@ Domain
- Inactive
Valve
<all other values>
TYPE
Active

L

Domain
Inactive

€ Hydrant
Pipe
DIAMETER
<4

® o N

— 10
12

— 18

Lower Ladd
P.S.

WTP

0

B N S
Page 28 of 69

2002

/IW
/ﬂ\”

MEREDITH NH
WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM
_PIPESBY DIAMETER

MATCH LINE A

|Pease Road PRV

{Mile

Point P.S.

Corliss Hill PRV

[‘ 5 MG Tankj

J2002] / i |
j o

Meredith Bay
P.S.

500 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000

B Eut. HERE, G, 503,




Appendix D

Debt Sharing Position Paper

Meredith Water Department 280 LLC
Water Asset Management Plan

Page 29 of 69



Meredith Water System Committee
POSITION PAPER
on
General Taxpayer Support of Water and Sewer Utility Enterprises

It is the position of the Water System Committee that all taxpayers of the Town of Meredith
benefit to some degree from water and sewer services provided in the downtown area. Therefore
it is our position that all taxpayers should bear some portion of the cost for both maintaining and
expansion/refurbishment of the infrastructure.

Downtown Meredith businesses and municipal offices require town water and sewer systems due
to building density making wells and septic systems impractical if not impossible. In turn, this
density requires effective fire response capability in the form of the availability of a high
quantity of water distributed through a system of hydrants and connections to sprinkler systems.

Among the benefits resulting from these systems are lower insurance rates and buildings, such as
hotels and restaurants, which are much larger than would otherwise be possible. Therefore
businesses operate at lower costs improving their competitiveness and attractiveness to their
customers. The Town of Meredith also benefits from similar lower operating costs of their
buildings reducing the burden on tax payers.

The Meredith economy is tourist-driven with most of its business sector being users of water and
sewer services. It is our position that our economy would suffer considerably without the
availability of municipal water and sewer. Further this business sector is contributing
significantly to both the overall tax base and the economic viability of the Town.

Currently long term debt costs are borne by both taxpayers and water and sewer rate payers with
rate payers paying 69% of the cost and tax payers the remaining 31%. We believe these
apportionments are appropriate and recommend they continue. In addition changes will be
recommended to have the Town charge the water and sewer enterprises for a proportionate share
of administrative expenses and correspondingly have the Town pay a maintenance fee for
upkeep of the fire hydrant system.

Respectively submitted,
Charles Palm, Selectman Representative to the Water System Committee
David Thorpe, Chairman, Water System Committee

W+SPositionPaper.doc
2/17/2010
dst

Page 30 of 69



Appendix E

Projected Revenue Requirements

Meredith Water Department 25D LLC
Water Asset Management Plan

Page 31 of 69



ue|d Juswasdeuep 19SSy
uswiiedsq 491N YHpaJan

T - 3 Xipuaddy

11

Town of Meredith
Water Department
Projected Revenue Requirements

Account Number] Account Description Budgeted Projected
PERSONNEL SERVICES 2024 2025 SiChange 2026 % Change % Increase 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036
0100-01-010 Full-time Employeas $ 12961760 | § 12964760 0% $ 13353702 3% 3% 18772760 [§ 16245043 |§ 167,33321]§ 172353218 17752960 | § 16284952 |$ 16823500 | § 193,90505 | § 19960460 |§ 205,796.70
0109.01-010 Overtime $  6500.00[8 6,500 0% § 650000 0% 1% 656500 [§ 6630658 6,6%% 676193 6,831.57 669988 ¥ 02857 7.108.95 7.160.04
0111011011 Longevity 0% 0% - - » B - : - - g B
0600-010-060 Health Insurance 13,515.63 1451563 0% 1451563 0% 1% 14.660.79 1480739 14.955.47 15,105.02 15256.07 1540863 |§ 1556272 15.718.35 15,675.53 16.024.29
0600-020-060 Health Insurance Opt-out 12,000.00 12,000.00 0% 12,000.00 0% 1% 12,120.00 12,241.20 12,363.61 1248725 12612.12 1273524 12,865.62 12,9928 1312422 13.255.47
0601-01-060 Dental Insurance. 55140 551,40 0% 551.40 0% 1% 55691 552,48 56811 57379 57983 56532 |$ 59118 597.09 603.06 609,09
0602-01-060 Ufe Insurance 180.00 180.60 0% 150.00 0% 15 181,80 183.62 16545 187.31 189.18 191.07 192.98 19491 156.86 198.63
0603-01.060 FICA 544115 844115 0% 844115 0% 1% 852555 8,610.62 8.696.93 8.783.89 867173 895045 9.050.06 914056 9231.96 9.324.28
0604.01-060 Medicare L9M.14 1,974.14 0% 1.974.14 0% 1% 1,993.68 201382[§  2.033.% 205430 207484 209558 2,116.55 2137.71 2,159.09 2.180.68
0605.01.060 Ratirament 18,420.77 18,420.77 0% 18,420.77 0% 1% 16.604.98 18,791.03 18.578.94 19,168.73 19,360.41 19,554.02 19,749.56 19.947.05 20.146.52 20.347.99
OPERATIONS 8 MAINTENANCE
0201-01-020 | _Advertising S 500001S  500.00 S 50000 0% 505.00 510.05 515.15 520.30 525.51 530.76 536.07 54143 546.84 552.31
0210-01-020 | _cell Phones S 15000008  1.500.00 S 1500.00 0% 1,515.00 15%0.15 1,545.4 1.560.91 1576.52 1.592.20 1.608.20 1624.29 161053 1.6%.93
0213-01-020 | Dam Registration Fees S 1.600.00]5  1.600.00 S 1.600.00 0% 1616.09 1632.16 1.648.48 166497 168162 |§ 169543 171542 1.732.57 1.749.90 1.767.40
022001-020 | Dues- Memberships S L50000[S  1,500.00 S 150000 0% 1.515.00 1530.15 1,545 45 156091 157652 | § 159228 1,608.20 162429 1640.53 1.655.93
024101020 | _ticenses S 1,0000[$  1,500.00 S 1,500.00 0% 1,515.00 1,530.15 1,545 1,560.91 157652 159226 1,508.20 162429 161053 1,65%.93
0258.01-020 Printing S 1,50000 |5 2,000.00 S 4,00000 100% 4,040.00 408040 412120 216242 120404 2.216.06 128854 433143 137474 441849
Telephone S 230000|5  2,300.00 S 230000 0% 2.323.00 231623 2,69.69 229339 2417.32 244150 246591 249057 2515.48 2.540.63
0z 20| uniforms S 500.00|S  300.00 S 800.00 0% 808.00 816.08 82124 63248 830.61 9.2 85171 665.29 §74.95 883.70
0319-01-030 | _Equipment - Miscellaneous S 500000[$ 5000.00 S 5,000.00 20% 6.060.00 6.120.60 6.161.61 624362 6,306.06 639,12 6432.81 649714 6.562.11 6527.73
1T/61S Mapping Equipment S 1500.00|$  1,00000 S 1.000.00 0% 101000 |§ 102010 1.030.30 1.040.60 1,051.01 1.06152 1072.14 1.062.66 1,093.69 1,104.62
Elactricity S 43.000.00|§  43.000.00 43,000.00 0% 44,290.00 44.732.90 45.160.23 45.632.03 46.086.35 46.549.24 4701473 47.484.67 479%.72 46,439.92
0505-01-023 | Heating Ol S 7.00000]5  7.000.00 7,000.00 0% 7.210.00 7.282.10 7.354.92 742647 750275 1.572.78 7.655.56 7.30.10 7.807.40 7.885.47
0700-01-070 | _Unleaded Fuel S 4.60000]5  4,600.00 4,600.00 0% 412800 4.785.38 482323 458157 4.930.38 497969 5.029.48 5.079.78 5.130.58 518168
0701-01-070 | _Diesel Fual S 1140000 S 11,300.00 11,400.00 0% 11,742 00 11,859.42 11,978.01 12,097.79 12218.77 12.390.9% 1246437 12,569.01 12,714.90 12,842.05
085801092 | Capital Recovery $_100,00000 | § 109,000.00 100,000.00 160,000.00 | § 151,500.00 |§ 153,01500 | 164,545.15 | § 156,09060 | § 15765151 | § 15020800 |§ 16062090 |§ 16242861 |% 164,05279
- 0964-01-034 Bundled Project Debt Payment $ 26838.00 |8 26,818.00 26,836.00 27,106.38 . . . - . - - =
A181-01-045 Hydrant Replacement Program S 10,00000[$  10,000.00 15,000.00 15.150.00 15,301.30 1545452 15.609.06 15,766 15 1592280 16,082 03 16.242.8% 16.405.28
A200-01-045 Meter Repai/annval lees S 5.0000|5 500000 S 7.000.00 7.070.00 7.140.70 721241 7.284.23 705707 |8 743064 7.504.95 7.580.00 7.635.80
4205-01-045 Wisc. Repairs & Maintenance S 60000005  7,000.00 S 7.000.00 7.070.00 7.140,70 7.212.11 728423 1357.07 1§ 7.43084 7,504.95 7.560.00 7.655.80
4252-01-085 | Alarm Maintenance S 150000[§  1,500.00 S 1,500.00 1.315.00 1530.15 1,545.45 1.860.91 157652 [§ 159228 1,608.20 162429 1,640.53
4288-01.045 vehicle S 500000]5 5.000.00 S 5.000.00 5.050.00 5.100.50 5,15151 520302 5.255.05 5.307.60 5.350.68 5.414.28 5.465.43
4290 01045 ater Intake S 80000|5 80000 S 80000 808.00 516,08 824.24 83248 840,61 849.22 851.71 866.29 874,95
429301085 | Water Testing S 9500.00|5  9,500.00 S 3.500.00 9,595.00 9690.95 9.767.66 9585.74 998460 10,0884 10,185.29 10.267.14 10,390.01
4325-01.043 Chemicals S __20,00000]§  15,500.00 S 15,500.00 15,655.00 1581155 15,969.67 16,129.36 16.290.66 16.453.56 16618.10 16,784.28 16.952.12
4360-01-043 Laboratory S 1500000 | §_ 15,000.00 S 20,000.00 20,200.00 20402.00 20.606.02 2061208 21,020.20 2123040 2144271 21.657.13 2187371 2209244
4393-01-043 weters 5 1200000|$  25,000.00 S 2500000 25,250.00 25.502.50 25.757.53 26.015.10 26,275.25 2653500 |$ 2650338 21.07142 2739213 2761555
4395-01-043 Offica Supplies S 15000]5  1.500.00 S 250000 2,525.00 2.550.2% 257575 260151 262753 |8 265360 265034 |8 2.707.14 273421 2.761.56
2431-01-043 safaty Supplies S 3.0000[5 300000 S 300000 3.030.00 3.050.30 3.090.90 312151 3,153.03 31845 321641 3.248.57 3.261.06 331387
4500-01-.047_| _ Asphalt Paving S _120000]§  12,000.00 S 12,00000 2% 12.120.00 12.241.20 12.363 61 12,48725 1261212 12.73824 12.865.62 12,9928 13.124.22 13,2557
4510-01-047 | Backilow Tasting S 20,0000 | §  15,000.00 15,000.00 0% 15,150.00 1530150 1535052 15.609.06 15,765.15 1592250 16.082.03 16.242.85 16.405.28 16,569.33
4570.01-047 | __State Certification (WRBP) S 150000 1,500.00 1,500.00 0% 1,515.00 1530.15 1,645.85 155091 1,576.52 1592.28 160820 162429 164053 1,655.93
4603-01-048 | Consulting Services S 500000 10,000.00 10,000.00 0% 10,100.00 |'$ 1020100 10,303.01 10,406.04 10510.10 1061520 1072135 1062857 10.936.05 1104622
5000-01-045 Distribution Maintenance S 4500000 55.000.00 75.000.00 3% 7575000 |$ 7650750 71.272.58 76,045.30 76625.75 7261401 50410.15 6121425 6202640 | § _ 82.545.66
5001-01-045. wWater Treatment Plant Equip. Maintenance S 65,000.00 65,000.00 % S 65,000.00 9% 65,650.00 66.306.50 66,969.57 67.639.26 6331565 |§ 6899381 |$ 69.686.60 70,385.69 71.089.54 71.800.44
5002-01-045 8ooster Pumping Stations. S 50,000.00| S _30.000.00 0% S 50.000.00 % 50.500.00 51,005.00 51.515.05 52.030.20 5255050 | §  53.07501 53.506.77 54.142.64 54.684.26 5523111 |
5003-01-045 Instrumentation/Alarms/Scadal @WIP S 3000000|S  30.000.00 0% S 30.000.00 0% 30,300.00 30603.00 30.909.03 31.216.12 31.530.30 3164560 32.164.06 32.485.70 3251056 33.135.66
5004-01-045 Building Maintenance 5 50000]5  10.000.00 0% $ 1000000 0% 10,100.00 10.201.00 10,303.01 1040604 10.510.10 1061520 10.721.35 10.628.57 10.936.85 11.045.22
Capital Reserve $ - |$ 6000000 |$ 60,000.00|$ 60,0000 [$ 60,00000 [$ 60,0000 |$ 80,000.00 | § 90,000.08 | § 100,000.00 | § 100,000.00
CAPITAL DEBT
Lead Setvice Line Inventory Debt Payment (66% Principal § 2042800 19,750.60 19.373.20 18,995,80 18,618.40 18.241.00 17.663.50 17.486.20 17,108.80
Rebuild of Filters 1 & 2 Debt Payment (65% pald by ratepayers) $ 1656000 [§  16.249.50 15.939.00 1562850 15,316.00 15.007.50 14.697.00 14.386.50 14.076.00 13,765,.50
Rebuild of Filters 3 & & Debt Payment (63% paid by ratepayers) $ 1656000 16.249.50 15.939.00 15.626.50 15.318.00 15.007.50 14.697.00 14.386.50 14.076.00
Route 25 Water Main Project Dbt Payment (3% paid by ratepayars) 52,800.00 61.247.50 79.695.00 76.142.30 76.590.00 75.037.50 73.485.00 71.932.50
W<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>